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Date: - 2611A12021

To,
The Deputy Conservator of Forest (DCF)
Aurangabad Division
Aurangabad, Maharashtra

Sub Reply to Re-submission
Application for obtaining permission for laying 24" dia Pipeline from
Mumbai to Nagpur along Reserved/Revenue forest in Right of Way/Use
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Manrnad Bijwasan Pipeline (MtvlBPL) in Aurangabad District falling under
your .iurisdiction.

Ref GAIL application letter GAILIMNPUFoTesU Aurangabad/001, dated
21t05t2021

. Dear Sir,

With reference to our application forest, we are resubmitting re-diversion forest
proposal for laying 24" dia Pipeline Natural Pipeline along with OFC across
ReservedlRevenue forest from Mumbai to Nagpur. We are hereby enclosing the

checklist issued by Central Government for providing forest clearance in Aurangabad
Forest Division.

Thanking you,
Yours Sincerely,

For, GAIL (lndia) Limited
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